
Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday October 6th, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the October 6th, 2025 Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
a. Public Hearing – Special Amusement Permit for On A Plain Brewery

o Following the close of Public Hearing: Review/Approve Special Amusement Permit –
On A Plain Brewery

b. Historical Society Presents: Historical Cemetery Walk at Goodwin Mills Cemetery

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others. The Board may not
be able to respond to Q&A during public comment; If you wish to be placed on a future agenda,
please contact the Town Manager.

b. Mail

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any
b. Discussion – Kennebunk Pond Beach Gate Damages/Repairs – Tabled until 10/6/25
c. Discussion – Old Post Rd Abandonment Updates and Public Hearing Scheduled 10/20/25
d. Solar On Earth – Solar Subscription Presentation / Tabled from September 15th Meeting. 0

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Fire Commission/ Fire Chief
b. Cemetery Committee – Quarterly Report
c. Comprehensive Plan Committee – Quarterly Report

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. RSU School Board Applicant for vacant board seat
b. Discussion - Timber Harvesting updates
c. Discussion – LED Sign updates
d. Review/ Approve letter regarding MDOT Project on Route 111

ITEM #6 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 09/15/2025
b. Review / Approve meeting minutes 09/25/2025

ITEM #7 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #15 in the amount of $33,004.52
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #16 (FY2026) in the amount of $732,309.00

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURN 



1 

Town of Lyman 
Select Board 11 South Waterboro Rd 

Notice of Public Hearing Lyman, ME 04002 

The Select Board will hold a public hearing on October 6th, 2025 at 6:00pm 

located at the Lyman Town Hall for the purpose of presenting information 

regarding: 

Application for Special Amusement Permit 

Applicant: On A Plain Brewery 

347 Hill Rd Lyman, Maine 

Map: 11     Lot: 137-A 

The select board regular meeting is scheduled to follow after public hearing 

A copy of the application is available online and at the Town Manager’s Office 

Town Of Lyman 

11 South Waterboro Rd  

Lyman ME 04002 

Select Board 

townmanager@lyman-me.gov 

Tel. (207)-247-0642 

Fax. (207-499-7563 

ITEM #1: (a.) On A Plain Brewery - Public Hearing

mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov


Lindsay Gagne
Pencil



TOWN OF LYMAN 

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT ORDINANCE 

1. TITLE

This ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the Special Amusement Ordinance of the Town of Lyman,

Maine.

2. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance is to control the issuance of special permits for music, dancing or entertainment

in facilities licensed by the State of Maine to sell liquor and is adopted pursuant to Title 28-A M.R.S.A. Section

1054.

3. DEFINITIONS

As used in this Ordinance, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

A) Compliance Report:  The source document prepared by the inspection officer after receiving a complaint

detailing an incident. The report when duly signed by the officer shall become a matter of record.  The report

shall remain on file until the cessation of the use for which the special amusement permit was issued, regardless

of any change in ownership or control of the use.  Each complaint shall be investigated by the responding

officer and attested to as to the validity of said complaint.

B) Entertainment:  For the purpose of this Ordinance “entertainment” shall include any amusement,

performance, exhibition or diversion for patrons or customers of the licensed premises whether provided by

professional entertainers or by full-time or part-time employees of the licensed premises whose incidental duties

include activities with an entertainment value coincident to any music, dancing or live acts.

C) Inspection Officer:  The Law or Code Enforcement Officer acting on behalf of the Town to ensure proper

enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance.

D) Licensee:  For the purpose of this Section, “licensee” shall include the holder of a license issued under Title

28-A of the Maine Revised Statutes, or any person, individual, partnership, firm, association, corporation or

other legal entity, or any agent, or employee of any such licensee acting on behalf of such licensee.

4. PERMIT REQUIRED

No licensee for the sale of liquor to be consumed on the licensed premises shall permit on the licensed premises,

any music, except radio or other mechanical device, any dancing or entertainment of any sort unless the licensee

shall have first obtained from the Town a Special Amusement Permit approved by a majority of the Board of

Selectmen.

Application(s) for all Special Amusement Permits shall be obtained from the Town Clerk.  Applications for all 

Special Amusement Permits shall be made in writing to the Board of Selectmen and shall state:  

The name of the applicant. 

Applicant’s residential address. 

Name of the business to be conducted. 

Business address. 

Nature of the business. 

Location address to be used.  



All places of residence of the applicant during the past five years> 

Hours during which the business shall be in operation> 

Whether the applicant has ever had a license to conduct business therein described either  

denied or revoked and, if so, the applicant shall describe those circumstances specifically. 

Any additional information as may be needed by the Board of Selectmen in issuing the permit 

including but not limited to,  a copy of the applicant’s liquor license and expiration date> 

No permit shall be issued for any thing, or act, or premises, if the premise or building to be used for such 

purpose do not fully comply with this Ordinance, or any other applicable ordinances, articles, by-laws or rules 

and regulations of the Town and the laws of the State of Maine. 

The fee for a Special Amusement Permit shall be $50 (plus advertising costs). 

The Board of Selectmen shall, prior to granting a permit and after reasonable notice to the public and the 

applicant, hold a public hearing within thirty (30) days of the date when the request was received, at which the 

testimony of the applicant and that of any interested members of the public shall be taken. 

A permit shall be valid only for the licensee year of the applicant’s existing liquor license. 

Any licensee requesting a Special Amusement Permit from the Board of Selectmen shall be notified in writing 

of the Board’s decision no later than sixty (60) days from the date the request was received.  In the event that a 

licensee is denied a permit, the licensee shall be provided with the reasons for denial in writing.  The licensee 

may not reapply for a permit until thirty (30) days after an application for a permit has been denied.  Any 

licensee who has requested a permit and has been denied may, within thirty (30) days of the denial, appeal the 

decision to the Zoning Board of Appeals.  

5. INSPECTIONS

Whenever inspections of the premises used for or in connection with the operation of a licensed business which

has obtained a Special Amusement Permit are provided for or required by Ordinance or State law, it shall be the

duty of the licensee, or the person in charge of the premises to be inspected, to admit any officer, official or

employee of the Town authorized to make inspection at any reasonable time that admission is required.

The Board of Selectmen shall require an initial inspection of the premises and licensee for overall ability to 

comply with the provisions of this Ordinance.  Thereafter, at least one inspection annually shall take place.  The 

Inspection Officer shall record the findings by completing a Compliance Report.  

In addition to any other penalty which may be provided, the Board of Selectmen may revoke the Special 

Amusement Permit of any licensee in the Town who refuses to permit any such officer, official or authorized 

employee of the Town to make an inspection, or who interferes with such officer, official or employee while in 

performance of his duties; provided, that no Special Amusement Permit shall be revoked unless written demand 

for the inspection is made upon the licensee or person in charge of the premises, at the time the inspection is 

sought. 

6. SUSPENSTION OR REVOCATION OFA PERMIT

The Board of Selectmen may, after a public hearing preceded by public notice to interested parties, suspend or

revoke any Special Amusement Permits which have been issued under this Ordinance on the grounds that the

music, dancing or entertainment so permitted constitutes a nuisance as set forth in Section 7 of this Ordinance

or violates this or any other Town ordinances, articles, by-laws or rules and regulations.



Any licensee whose permit has been revoked or suspended, may within thirty (30) days of the suspension or 

revocation, appeal the decision to the Zoning Board of Appeals.  

7. NUISANCE

The  licensee or his authorized representative shall not permit the use of the premises to result in any continued,

excessive, or unreasonably loud noise, or any noise which either annoys, disturbs, injures or endangers the

comfort, repose, health or safety of individuals; or which results in disturbing the peace and tranquility of the

neighborhood.  The sound levels must comply with the provisions Zoning Ordinance of the Town regulating the

maximum permissible sound pressure levels produced by any activity on a lot.

8. ADMISSION

A licensed hotel, Class A restaurant, Class A tavern or restaurant malt liquor licensee who has been issued a

Special Amusement Permit may charge admission in designated areas approved by the Special Amusement

Permit.

9. SEPARABILITY

The invalidity of any provision of this Ordinance shall not invalidate any other part.







LYMAN CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICE 

11 South Waterboro Road, Lyman Maine  04002 

Rebekah Thompson, Code Enforcement Officer     Julie Lemieux, Code 
Enforcement Assistant 

Telephone: (207) 247-0647     Email:  ceo@lyman-me.gov 

September 2, 2025 

To the Selectboard: 

On Tuesday, September 2, 2025, I went out to do an annual inspection on the 

building and grounds of On a Plain Brewing in preparation for the Selectboard’s 

review of the Special Amusement permit renewal applied for by Lindsey Ouellette. 

The Building & Codes Department is happy to report that the facilities at the On a 

Plain Brewing pass all necessary code requirements. 

Please do not hesitate to contact my office with any questions or concerns. 

Thank you,  

Rebekah Thompson 

Rebekah Thompson 

Code Enforcement Officer 

Town of Lyman 

207-247-0647 



ITEM #3: (b.) Kennebunk Pond Beach Gate









COMMUNITY
SOLAR POWER

Solar for Everyone, Everywhere

www.solaronearth.com | 844-765-2582

Eric Dore
Maine Sales Manager
207-907-8158 | eric.dore@solaronearth.com

Lindsay Gagne
Town Manager

ITEM #3: (d.) Solar on Earth - Subscription Information  



Solar Farms
Capture sunlight and 
convert it into lowcost, 
renewable electricity

1

2
3

4

Energy Credits
Subscriber’s utility 
bills are credited 
 with the electricity
     created by their
    share of the
  solar farm

Utility Company
Transfers electricity 
from solar farms into 
the power grid

Homes and 
Local Businesses
Receive financial 
savings and reduce 
carbon emissions

The Sun
Clean solar energy is 
available every day, 
even when it’s cloudy.

Solar 
Energy

Renewable 
Energy

How
It

Works

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 C

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 C

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) 
P Process 151-7 C



Everyone Benefits  
from Community Solar

Whether you’re a renter, homeowner, or 
business owner, Community Solar works for 
everyone. There’s no need to build your own 
array to get the financial and environmental 
benefits of Community Solar.

Save 
Money

Save money on your  

electricity bill every year  

you are subscribed

Reduce CO2 
Emissions

By helping to replace power 

generated using fossil fuels with 

clean, renewable solar energy

Boost Local 
Economy

Locally produced power also 

produces local jobs, boosting 

your community economy



PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 
C #f2ac45

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 
C #808284

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 
C #ffe344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 
C #ea8626

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) P 
Process 151-7 C
#66b76a

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C
#�e344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C
#ea8626

SIGN UP IS EASY

SCHEDULE A CONSULT1. WELCOME PACKET2.

3. RECEIVE YOUR FIRST BILL 4. START SAVING

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 
C #f2ac45

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 
C #808284

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 
C #ffe344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 
C #ea8626

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) P 
Process 151-7 C
#66b76a

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C
#�e344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C
#ea8626

An SOE Rep explains the process and answer 
any questions. During your consult, the SOE rep 
reviews your utility bill(s) and helps you sign up 
for a local Community Solar program.

Your electricity bill includes credits from the 
solar farm company at a reduced rate.

After about 3 weeks from your consult, you 
receive a welcome packet from your solar farm.

Enjoy your savings, month after month!



Expanding Maine’s community solar programs

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 C

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 C

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) 
P Process 151-7 C

Dual-use blueberry and solar farm in Rockport, ME. Source: clean-energy.thebusinessdownload.com
Photo by Bluewave Press

Source: nrcm.orgSource: newscentermaine.com

Community solar programs have grown in popularity 
throughout Maine.
“Community solar gives a group of people an opportunity to pull their 
resources or to come together to share in the output of a larger solar 
project,” said Ted Rioux.

Ted Rioux works for Ampion Renewable Energy, a company that helps give 
access to renewable energy through solar panels.

Community solar programs have grown in popularity throughout the state. 
One of the newest community solar farms in Hermon has more than 14,000 
solar panels.

Representative Seth Berry of Bowdoinham (D) is Maine’s house chair of the 
legislature’s joint committee on Energy, Utilities, and Technology.

Berry said community solar has caused a boost in job creations in Maine.

“This year we said, solar prices are coming down, these jobs are being 
created and in fact we are seeing folks coming from out of state to fill those 
needs, that’s all wonderful, but with the prices coming down we think that 
we can actually reduce the incentives and still see solar building, essentially 
have more bang for our solar buck!” said Berry.

Berry says solar power will save you money. “These community solar farms 
are putting clean energy to the grid, they are reducing peoples bills and they 
are creating jobs,” said Berry. “One thing people have to understand better 
is that it’s not the utility that is offering you these savings, Central Maine 
Power or Versant power customers are eligible.

He says this is a competitive market and very robust making this clean 
energy available to Mainers.

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 C

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 C

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) 
P Process 151-7 C



Solar Credits are 

applied to your bill

Excess Credits are 

banked for future use

Mail Address Changes

Please !X" for mail address changes and fill in

your new mailing address information below.

If you are moving or need to stop service,

please call a Customer Representative at 1.800.750.4000
Please do not write below this line.

Bill Date 02/15/2023
Invoice Number 000000000000

Account Number 0000-0000-000
Page 2 of 4

Central Maine Power Account Balance

$21.27

Your Meter Details

Read Cycle 07

Meter Number Read Date Meter Reading Prior Read Date Prior Meter Reading Number of Days Total kWh

Use G000000000 02/09/2023 21,518
01/11/2023

20,840
29

678

Your Generation Details (kWh)

You can find definitions and explanations of Net Energy and Distributed Generation invoices on our website at cmpco.com/NEB-DG

Billing Period
Invoice Amount

Banked Credits Unused Expired Credits

01/12/23-02/09/23
$1,317.32

$1,296.05
0

0

12/13/22-01/11/23 
$1,389.54

$1,358.32
0

0

11/10/22-12/12/22 
$1,556.29

$1,311.26
0

0

10/13/22-11/09/22 
$1,237.91

$1,439.99
$202.08

0

Please contact the Project Sponsor for details regarding the allocated generation credited to your account. You receive allocated generation 

produced by [Your Community Solar Farm].

Other Charges

-$1,296.05

Total Other Charges

-$1,296.05

        Net Energy Billing Credit

Allocated NEB

Financial Credit

Mail Address Changes

Please !X" for mail address changes and fill in

your new mailing address information below.

If you are moving or need to stop service,

please call a Customer Representative at 1.800.750.4000
Please do not write below this line.

Bill Date 02/15/2023
Invoice Number 000000000000

Account Number 0000-0000-000
Page 2 of 4

Central Maine Power Account Balance

$21.27

Your Meter Details

Read Cycle 07

Meter Number Read Date Meter Reading Prior Read Date Prior Meter Reading Number of Days Total kWh

Use G000000000 02/09/2023 21,518
01/11/2023

20,840
29

678

Your Generation Details (kWh)

You can find definitions and explanations of Net Energy and Distributed Generation invoices on our website at cmpco.com/NEB-DG

Billing Period
Invoice Amount

Banked Credits Unused Expired Credits

01/12/23-02/09/23
$1,317.32

$1,296.05
0

0

12/13/22-01/11/23 
$1,389.54

$1,358.32
0

0

11/10/22-12/12/22 
$1,556.29

$1,311.26
0

0

10/13/22-11/09/22 
$1,237.91

$1,439.99
$202.08

0

Please contact the Project Sponsor for details regarding the allocated generation credited to your account. You receive allocated generation 

produced by [Your Community Solar Farm].

Other Charges

-$1,296.05

Total Other Charges

-$1,296.05

        Net Energy Billing Credit

Allocated NEB

Financial Credit

Please return this stub with your payment. Please allow 7 to 10 

business days for processing. Do not send cash or coins, and 

do not return with staples or paper clips. Thank you.
Account Number

0000-0000-000

Date Due

03/14/2023

Amount Due

$21.27

Amount Paid

SUNNY CONDOS

Central Maine Power

PO Box 847810

Boston, MA 02284-7810

Please do not write below this line.

100314
230030

011840
029000

002127

Manage your account online: cmpco.com

Customer Service:
1.800.750.4000

Outage reporting line: 1.800.696.1000

Your Messages

If you need help paying your bill, you may be 

eligible for funds through Maine's Homeowner 

Assistance Fund program, the Arrearage 

Management program, the Electricity Lifeline 

program and the Home Energy Assistance 

program. For more information, please visit 

cmpco.com/HelpWithBill or call us at 

800.750.4000.

Thank you for choosing AutoPay - our most 

convenient payment option. Your payments are 

made automatically, on time every month. There 

is no need to send payment with this bill.

When you enroll in Usage Alerts, you receive 

weekly updates about your electricity use -- 

powered by your smart meter. You can choose to 

receive usage updates, usage amount exceeded, 

and usage change alerts. Go to cmpco.com/alerts 

to learn more.

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with our 

FREE Mobile App. You can view and pay your 

bill, enroll in eBill, access outage information, and 

more! Text APP to 267898 and we'll send you a 

link to download the app.

We re building a smarter, stronger, more resilient 

grid by upgrading to more durable poles, using 

coated wire to better resist falling branches, 

trimming trees across our service area and 

investing in smart technology to reduce outage 

impacts.

Your Account Summary

Prior Balance

$31.22

      Payments received through 02/15/2023 - Thank you
-$31.22

Balance Forward

$0.00

CMP Delivery

+$21.27

Non-CMP Supplier Standard Offer

+$0.00

Please pay by 03/14/2023

$21.27

Page 1 of 4

Account Number Service Location
Amount Due Date Due

0000-0000-000

Invoice Number 

000000000000

SUNNY CONDOS

7 SUNSHINE AVE 

SUNVILLE ME 04000

$21.27 03/14/2023

Your Monthly Usage Summary(kWh) 

Your next meter reading is on or about 03/10/2023

0
2,300
4,600
6,900
9,200

11,500

kWh

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

 2023 241 222 230 192 222 240 252 291 232 190 183 202

 2022 190 181 183 200 191 203 221 240 191 173 179 238

 2021
00

0 0 0 0 0 0

0

0 120 161

Your Average Daily Usage (kWh)

Example 
CMP Bill

Total Cost Breakdown:
Total before Community Solar $1,317.32

Total cost due to utility after 
Community Solar credits 	 $21.27

Total due to Solar Farm $1,101.64

Total with Community Solar $1,122.91

Community Solar Savings	 $194.41

Solar Credits are  

applied to your bill
Excess Credits are

banked for future use

Mail Address Changes

Please !X" for mail address changes and fill in

your new mailing address information below.

If you are moving or need to stop service,

please call a Customer Representative at 1.800.750.4000

Please do not write below this line.

Bill Date 02/15/2023 Invoice Number 000000000000 Account Number 0000-0000-000 Page 2 of 4

Central Maine Power Account Balance

$21.27

Your Meter Details
Read Cycle 07

Meter Number Read Date Meter Reading Prior Read Date Prior Meter Reading Number of Days Total kWh

Use G000000000 02/09/2023 21,518 01/11/2023 20,840 29 678

Your Generation Details (kWh)

You can find definitions and explanations of Net Energy and Distributed Generation invoices on our website at cmpco.com/NEB-DG

Billing Period Invoice Amount
Banked Credits Unused Expired Credits

01/12/23-02/09/23  $1,317.32 $1,296.05 0 0

12/13/22-01/11/23 $1,389.54 $1,358.32 0 0

11/10/22-12/12/22 $1,556.29 $1,311.26 0 0

10/13/22-11/09/22 $1,237.91 $1,439.99 $202.08 0

Please contact the Project Sponsor for details regarding the allocated generation credited to your account. You receive allocated generation 

produced by [Your Community Solar Farm].

Other Charges
-$1,296.05

Total Other Charges

-$1,296.05

   Net Energy Billing Credit

Allocated NEB
Financial Credit

Mail Address Changes

Please !X" for mail address changes and fill in

your new mailing address information below.

If you are moving or need to stop service,

please call a Customer Representative at 1.800.750.4000

Please do not write below this line.

Bill Date 02/15/2023 Invoice Number 000000000000 Account Number 0000-0000-000 Page 2 of 4

Central Maine Power Account Balance

$21.27

Your Meter Details
Read Cycle 07

Meter Number Read Date Meter Reading Prior Read Date Prior Meter Reading Number of Days Total kWh

Use G000000000 02/09/2023 21,518 01/11/2023 20,840 29 678

Your Generation Details (kWh)

You can find definitions and explanations of Net Energy and Distributed Generation invoices on our website at cmpco.com/NEB-DG

Billing Period Invoice Amount
Banked Credits Unused Expired Credits

01/12/23-02/09/23 $1,317.32 $1,296.05 0 0

12/13/22-01/11/23 $1,389.54 $1,358.32 0 0

11/10/22-12/12/22 $1,556.29 $1,311.26 0 0

10/13/22-11/09/22 $1,237.91 $1,439.99 $202.08 0

Please contact the Project Sponsor for details regarding the allocated generation credited to your account. You receive allocated generation 

produced by [Your Community Solar Farm].

Other Charges
-$1,296.05

Total Other Charges

-$1,296.05

        Net Energy Billing Credit

Allocated NEB
Financial Credit

Please return this stub with your payment. Please allow 7 to 10 

business days for processing. Do not send cash or coins, and 

do not return with staples or paper clips. Thank you.
Account Number

0000-0000-000

Date Due
03/14/2023

Amount Due
$21.27

Amount PaidSUNNY CONDOS

Central Maine Power
PO Box 847810
Boston, MA 02284-7810

Please do not write below this line.

10031423003001
18400290000021

27

Manage your account online: cmpco.com

Customer Service: 1.800.750.4000

Outage reporting line: 1.800.696.1000

Your Messages

If you need help paying your bill, you may be 

eligible for funds through Maine's Homeowner 

Assistance Fund program, the Arrearage 

Management program, the Electricity Lifeline 

program and the Home Energy Assistance 

program. For more information, please visit 

cmpco.com/HelpWithBill or call us at 

800.750.4000.

Thank you for choosing AutoPay - our most 

convenient payment option. Your payments are 

made automatically, on time every month. There 

is no need to send payment with this bill.

When you enroll in Usage Alerts, you receive 

weekly updates about your electricity use -- 

powered by your smart meter. You can choose to 

receive usage updates, usage amount exceeded, 

and usage change alerts. Go to cmpco.com/alerts 

to learn more.

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with our 

FREE Mobile App. You can view and pay your 

bill, enroll in eBill, access outage information, and 

more! Text APP to 267898 and we'll send you a 

link to download the app.

We re building a smarter, stronger, more resilient 

grid by upgrading to more durable poles, using 

coated wire to better resist falling branches, 

trimming trees across our service area and 

investing in smart technology to reduce outage 

impacts.

Your Account Summary

Prior Balance
$31.22

      Payments received through 02/15/2023 - Thank you -$31.22

Balance Forward
$0.00

CMP Delivery
+$21.27

Non-CMP Supplier Standard Offer
+$0.00

Please pay by 03/14/2023
$21.27

Page 1 of 4

Account Number Service Location Amount Due Date Due

0000-0000-000

Invoice Number
000000000000

SUNNY CONDOS
7 SUNSHINE AVE 
SUNVILLE ME 04000

$21.27 03/14/2023

Your Monthly Usage Summary(kWh)

Your next meter reading is on or about 03/10/2023

0

2,300

4,600

6,900

9,200
11,500

kWh

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2023 241 222 230 192 222 240 252 291 232 190 183 202

2022 190 181 183 200 191 203 221 240 191 173 179 238

 2021 00 0 0 0 0 0 0
0

0 120 161

Your Average Daily Usage (kWh)

Page 2



Example Community 
Solar Bill

Your Solar Farm

Your Solar Farm

35 Nagog Park #315

Acton, MA 01720

Invoice #: 00000000

Invoice Period: April 2023 

Subscriber ID: 00000

Bill To:
Sunny Condos

7 Sunshine Ave 

Sunville, ME 04000 

commsolar@sunmail.com

Community Solar Subscription

Baldwin

13 Bunker Ave

April 2023

00000000000

Description

Service 

Community solar production facility 

Credits applied to service address  

Production  Month 

 Credits applied to utility account number 

Net Metering Credits applied to your CMP bill

Value of your Net Metering Credits  

Savings 

Amount

$1,296.05

$1,101.64 

$194.41

15.0%

Total Due: $1,101.64

After you have signed up for Community Solar, you will 
receive your electric bill as normal. The credits produced by 
the solar farm will be added to your electric bill with a new 
line item listing your credit. This credit will be deducted 
directly from your “Total Amount Due”.

The Solar Farm will send you a separate bill 30-60 days 
later at the discounted rate with your solar credits.

Total Cost Breakdown:
Total before Community Solar 	 $1,317.32

Total cost due to utility after 
Community Solar credits 	 $21.27

Total due to Solar Farm 	 $1,101.64

Total with Community Solar 	 $1,122.91

 

Community Solar Savings	 $194.41



PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 
C #f2ac45

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 
C #808284

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 
C #ffe344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 
C #ea8626

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) P 
Process 151-7 C
#66b76a

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C
#�e344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C
#ea8626

Customer Annual Usage 51,983                  
Solar Offset Percentage 93% 48,344 
Output Yield (kWh/kW) 1,350 Number of Meters 4
Current ABC Value ($/kWh) $0.268 All-in-Rate 0.268
Annual Utility Rate Escalator - Low Case 0.5% Est. Annual Spend $13,928

Annual Utility Rate Escalator - High Case 4.0%
Annual Output Degradation 0.50%
ABC Rate Discount 15.0%
Customer System Size 35.81

Operating Year
Annual System 
Output (kWh)

Utility ABC Value 
Low ($/kWh)

Utility ABC Value 
High ($/kWh)

Solar ABC 
Purchase Rate 
Low ($/kWh)

Solar ABC 
Purchase Rate 
High ($/kWh)

Total Estimated 
Savings Low ($)

Total Estimated 
Savings High ($)

Cumulative 
Savings Low ($)

Cumulative 
Savings High ($)

1 48,344 $0.268 $0.268 $0.228 $0.228 $1,943 $1,943 $1,943 $1,943
2 48,102 $0.269 $0.279 $0.229 $0.237 $1,943 $2,011 $3,886 $3,954
3 47,862 $0.271 $0.290 $0.230 $0.246 $1,943 $2,081 $5,829 $6,034
4 47,623 $0.272 $0.301 $0.231 $0.256 $1,943 $2,153 $7,772 $8,187
5 47,385 $0.273 $0.313 $0.232 $0.266 $1,943 $2,228 $9,715 $10,415
6 47,148 $0.275 $0.326 $0.234 $0.277 $1,943 $2,305 $11,657 $12,721
7 46,912 $0.276 $0.339 $0.235 $0.288 $1,943 $2,386 $13,600 $15,106
8 46,677 $0.277 $0.353 $0.236 $0.300 $1,943 $2,469 $15,543 $17,575
9 46,444 $0.279 $0.367 $0.237 $0.312 $1,943 $2,555 $17,485 $20,130

10 46,212 $0.280 $0.381 $0.238 $0.324 $1,943 $2,644 $19,428 $22,773
11 45,981 $0.282 $0.397 $0.239 $0.337 $1,943 $2,736 $21,370 $25,509
12 45,751 $0.283 $0.412 $0.241 $0.351 $1,942 $2,831 $23,313 $28,339
13 45,522 $0.284 $0.429 $0.242 $0.365 $1,942 $2,929 $25,255 $31,269
14 45,294 $0.286 $0.446 $0.243 $0.379 $1,942 $3,031 $27,198 $34,300
15 45,068 $0.287 $0.464 $0.244 $0.394 $1,942 $3,137 $29,140 $37,436
16 44,843 $0.289 $0.483 $0.245 $0.410 $1,942 $3,246 $31,082 $40,682
17 44,618 $0.290 $0.502 $0.247 $0.427 $1,942 $3,359 $33,025 $44,041
18 44,395 $0.292 $0.522 $0.248 $0.444 $1,942 $3,476 $34,967 $47,517
19 44,173 $0.293 $0.543 $0.249 $0.461 $1,942 $3,597 $36,909 $51,113
20 43,952 $0.295 $0.565 $0.250 $0.480 $1,942 $3,722 $38,851 $54,835

20 Year Total 922,306 $38,851 $54,835

What Community Solar can do...

Estimated Savings - 15%

1Every kWh of solar energy reduces CO2 emissions by 1.6 lbs. 1 metric ton = 2204.6 lbs.  2One tree reduces CO2 emissions by 46 lbs. A managed forest in North America has between 100-200 trees per acre.   3A typical gas-powered passenger vehicle emits about 4.6 metric tons of CO2 per year.

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 
C #f2ac45

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 
C #808284

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 
C #ffe344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 
C #ea8626

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) P 
Process 151-7 C
#66b76a

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C
#�e344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C
#ea8626

Metric Tons of 
CO2 Reduced1

669

Equivalent  
Acres of Forest2

214

Cars Off 
the Road3

146



PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 
C #f2ac45

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 
C #808284

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 
C #ffe344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 
C #ea8626

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) P 
Process 151-7 C
#66b76a

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C
#�e344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C
#ea8626

Let people know you support renewable energy!

Plus co-branded marketing . . .
PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 
C #f2ac45

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 
C #808284

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 
C #ffe344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 
C #ea8626

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) P 
Process 151-7 C
#66b76a

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C
#�e344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C
#ea8626



Sound too good 
to be true? 

It Isn’t.
Since 2015, Solar on Earth has helped 

people reduce CO2 emissions by 100,000 
metric tons, and over $5 million each 

year.

www.solaronearth.com

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 
C #f2ac45

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 
C #808284

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 
C #ffe344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 
C #ea8626

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) P 
Process 151-7 C
#66b76a

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C
#�e344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C
#ea8626

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 
C #f2ac45

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 
C #808284

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 
C #ffe344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 
C #ea8626

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) P 
Process 151-7 C
#66b76a

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C
#�e344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C
#ea8626



5 million trees
Each year, enough 

carbon is saved to equal 
the carbon processed 

by 5 million trees

25,000 lives
Reducing pollutants can

prevent unnecessary
health care costs and save

more than 25,000 lives

$275 million
Over the contract term, our 

customers will save over  
$275 million

Over 100,000 
metric tons of 
CO2 reduced each 
year since 2021
Make a profound impact on your 
financial gains, and the environment



Solar On Earth (SOE) was formed in 2015 by seasoned solar veterans who 
were on the forefront in recognizing the opportunity community solar 
offered. In four short years we have expanded our presence to multiple 
states and have assisted virtually all the top solar developers in acquiring 
subscribers for their solar farms. Connect with us online, in person, or over 
the phone. Together, we can transform your access to clean energy. 

Contact Us

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 
C #f2ac45

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 
C #808284

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 
C #ffe344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 
C #ea8626

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) P 
Process 151-7 C
#66b76a

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C
#�e344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C
#ea8626

Social Media

701 Calvert Ave., Chadwick, IL 61014
35 Nagog Park, Ste 315, Acton, MA 01720

www.solaronearth.com

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 17-7 
C #f2ac45

PANTONE 
P Process 179-9 
C #808284

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 
C #ffe344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 
C #ea8626

White
#FFFFF

PANTONE (earth icon) P 
Process 151-7 C
#66b76a

PANTONE 
P Process Cyan C
#38a8de

PANTONE 
P Process 101-8 C
#1d2352

PANTONE 
P Process 4-7 C
#�e344

PANTONE 
P Process 24-8 C
#ea8626

 info@solaronearth.com



(844) SOL - CLUB

solaronearth
facebook.com/solaronearth

solaronearth
instagram.com/solaronearth

solar-on-earth
www.linkedin.com/company/solar-on-earth



Our Mission: To promote clean energy alternatives through education, accessibility, and a 
positive customer experience focused on community engagement and investment for all.

Earth Day Clean-Up CrewYMCA Healthy Kids Day Food Pantry SupportHoliday Gift DriveHousehold Goods, Inc



Lyman Cemetery Committee Quarterly Report 

Memorial day, 4th of July and Labor day mowing completed.  Presently, we have a handful 
of members covering several plots, but the bulk of the mowing is being done by Steve 
Carpenteri.  We really need to start to consider a different approach to this huge task. 

Katrina and Patricia have been working on the “yellow” veteran cards. To ensure we are 
honoring all of Lyman’s veterans. 

Headstone cleaning, pipe repair, chain placement and headstone repair is being worked 
on by several different members all during the spring and summer months.  We will 
continue until snow flies. 

Katrina has been getting trees quoted for removal.  

Sheila is working on our budget needs. Also, refining our tree removal list in the hopes we 
can finish it within 2 years. 

ITEM #4: (b.) Cemetery Committee Quarterly Report



Town of Lyman

Comprehensive Plan Committee – Quarterly Report Form 

Quarter: ☐ Q1 (Jan–Mar)   ☐ Q2 (Apr–Jun)   ☐ Q3 (Jul–Sep)   ☐ Q4 (Oct–Dec)
Year: __________ 

Committee Member Completing Report: ___Michelle Feliccitti - Chair_________ 

Date Submitted: __September 26, 2025_________________ 

1. Meetings & Participation

• Number of CPC meetings held this quarter: _2______

• Average attendance (members & public): ___0-1____

• Key guest speakers or partner organizations: ___None_______________

2. Progress on Plan Elements

(Check all that apply and summarize accomplishments/data completed with SMPDC) 

☐ Housing & Neighborhoods

☐ Economic Development

☐ Open Space, Parks & Recreation

☐ Natural Resources & Environment

☐ Historic & Cultural Resources

☐ Transportation & Infrastructure

☐ Future Land Use

☐ Public Facilities & Services

☐ Other: __Climate Change Assessment___________________

IITEM #4: (d.) Comprehensive Plan Committee - Quarterly Report



Summary of work completed this quarter: 

Final review on the last three data/chapters sent to us by SMPDC.  Answered the 

questions sent to us by SMPDC and gave further information they need to finalize 

these three sections 

3. Community Engagement

• Outreach conducted (workshops, surveys, public events):

None this quarter as were are waiting for final draft back from SMPDC on these three 

sections to hold a hearing. 

• Community feedback received (themes, concerns, support):

__Concerns about our aging population, cost of homes, lack of homes/affordable 

rentals.  Also, growth and what Lyman should look like going into the future 

4. Challenges & Needs

• Obstacles encountered:

Lack of participation from the public.  While we have gotten over 100 surveys back, in 

a town of our population that is small. 

• Resources or support needed from Select Board, Town staff, or others:

More support is always welcome   Not sure how that would work or what the ask 

would be beyond a larger budget for CPC for mailings and bigger presentations.  

5. Next Quarter Goals

• Planned actions, deliverables, or milestones:

Meeting with SMPD to move on to the next and final stages of the CPC plan.  Work on 

next sections. Hold more public hearings.  More surveys.  Have a table set up at the 

Gubernatorial election Nov ’26 to have CPC members there to hand out information 

and get as many people as possible to see what will be coming before them for a vote.  

Hoping to bring it to finality in Nov/Dec and aim for a potential special election in the 

spring 2027. 

6. Attachments

☐Meeting minutes

☐ Data/Survey results



☐ Draft sections/working documents

☐ Other: __________________

Submitted by: /s/ Michelle Feliccitti 



ITEM #5: (d.) MDOT Letter































Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday September 15th, 2025– Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 3 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/  

Selectboard members present: Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, Joseph Wagner, KerryJo Sampson 
Selectboard members absent: David Alves 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
a. Solar On Earth – Solar Subscription Presentation

Eric Dore - Provided an overview of Maine’s Community Solar Program, which has been in place for
seven years and supports the state’s goal of transitioning to clean, renewable energy by 2050. The
program allows municipalities, schools, small businesses, and homeowners to subscribe to solar
farms. In return, subscribers receive credits on their CMP bills, resulting in approximately 15%
savings on electricity supply costs. CMP remains the utility provider for delivery charges and system
maintenance. For the Town of Lyman, analysis of four meters over three years shows potential
savings between $38,000–$54,000 over 20 years, depending on rate changes. Additional benefits
include significant environmental impact. Enrollment involves no upfront cost and requires only an
application. Subscribers receive two invoices: one from CMP for delivery charges and one from the
solar developer for the discounted supply credits. Participation can be ended at any time. Several
other Maine municipalities and school districts have already enrolled, including Bangor, Brunswick,
Lubec, Waterboro, and Greenwood. Greenwood’s Town Manager was offered as a reference for
further feedback. The Board agreed to place the program on the next meeting’s agenda for further
consideration and research.

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others. The Board may not
be able to respond to Q&A during public comment; If you wish to be placed on a future agenda,
please contact the Town Manager.
No Public Comment

b. Mail •Public  Hearing Notice Maine DEP   •Days Mills Bridge Closure Notice Maine DOT

•York County Sheriff’s Monthly Report •MMA Letter

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

Info has been sent to Town Counsel and currently awaiting response. In the meantime we can reach
out to Shelly Winchenbach, the representative from Charter, and request a copy of the letter
regarding consent for the Cox acquisition.

b. Discussion – Kennebunk Pond Beach Gate Damages/Repairs – Tabled until 9/15/25
Discussion to table the item until next meeting for further discussion.
Amber Swett – Motions to table the item until next meeting.
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

Amber Swett – Motions to move out of order Item #5; (a.) Special Amusement Permit, On A Plain 
Brewery 
KerryJo Sampson – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

DRAFT
ITEM #6: (a.) Minutes 9/15/25

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday September 15th, 2025– Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 3 

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Special Amusement Permit – On A Plain Brewery

Eric Dudevoir – Discussion regarding a special amusement permit for their brewery. The business
has received requests to host events such as weddings, showers, and car club gatherings, as well as
occasional live music performances. The Board clarified that the Special Amusement Permit expires
the same as their liquor license and must be renewed annually along with their liquor license. The
Board scheduled the hearing for October 6 at 6:00 p.m., prior to the regular Select Board meeting.
The brewery also raised questions about modifying operating hours and event use of their space.
Since the property is under contract zoning, any changes would need to go through the Planning
Board. The applicant was advised to begin with the Code Enforcement Office for guidance on
amending hours or permitted uses.

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
c. Discussion – Old Post Rd Abandonment Updates and Public Hearing Scheduled 10/20/25

No Discussion
d. KerryJo Sampson - Newsletter Updates

KerryJo Sampson – Updated some information for correction and a final draft is ready to go out for
October. On October 20th, the board can review some stats during their meeting.

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Fire Commission/ Fire Chief

Letter submitted from Fire Chief Dylan Martin.
b. Treasurer – Expense Report – Reviewed in packet
c. Town Clerk – Excise and Tax report – Reviewed in packet
d. Assessor – Tax Commitment Report – Reviewed in packet

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Special Amusement Permit – On A Plain Brewery – Motioned out of order, see above.
b. Discussion - David Rifkin Re: Peach Orchard/Schoolhouse Rd Abandonment

The road is currently abandoned, and the Board can move forward the process of doing a formal
abandonment as well as retaining an easement for travel by foot, vehicle and utility. If the Board
wishes to pursue this, then the Town’s Attorney will assist with legal notices. Abutting property
owners will receive notices and a hearing will be scheduled. More information will be presented to
the Board when it becomes available.
KerryJo Sampson – motions to move forward with the formal road abandonment.
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

c. Discussion – Reschedule November 3rd Select Board Meeting (Election Nov 4th)
The Board agreed to convene earlier in the morning to address warrant items, after which the
meeting will be adjourned to allow the Clerk time to prepare the meeting room for the November
4th election.
Joseph Wagner – Motions to move the Select Board meeting scheduled on November 3rd, 2025
from 6pm to 9am to address warrant items.
KerryJo Sampson – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

d. Committee Re-appointment application – Cemetery Committee
KerryJo Sampson – Motions to reappoint Sarah Hyland to the Cemetery Committee.
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday September 15th, 2025– Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 3 

ITEM #6 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 09/02/2025

Amber Swett – Motions to approve. KerryJo Sampson seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0

ITEM #7 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #13 in the amount of $38,063.67

Joseph Wagner – Motions to approve. KerryJo Sampson seconds. Motion passes: 3-0-1
(Victoria Gavel, KerryJo Sampson, Joseph Wagner in favor; Amber Swett abstains)

b. Accounts Payable Warrant #12 (FY2026) in the amount of $114,966.85
Amber Swett – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0

c. Accounts Payable Warrant #14 (FY2026) in the amount of $11,668.30
Amber Swett – Motions to approve. KerryJo Sampson seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1 M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters 
KerryJo Sampson – Motions to go into executive session per 1 M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel 
matters. Amber Swett Seconds. Motion passes: 3-1-0 (Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, KerryJo Sampson in favor; Joseph 
Wagner opposed.) 

KerryJo Sampson – Motions to come out of executive session. 
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

ADJOURN 

Amber Swett – Motions to adjourn. KerryJo Sampson seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Victoria Gavel 

__________________________________________ 
David Alves 

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Joseph Wagner 

_____________________________________________ 

KerryJo Sampson 

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 3 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated September 15th, 2025 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne 

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Thursday September 25th, 2025– Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 1 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/  

Selectboard members present: Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, Joseph Wagner, KerryJo Sampson, David Alves 
Selectboard members absent:  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1 M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters 

Victoria Gavel – States her abstention from this item to avoid the appearance of a conflict of interest then excuses 
herself from the remainder of the meeting.  

David Alves – Motions to go into executive session per 1 M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters. 
KerryJo Sampson – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-1-0 
(Amber Swett, David Alves, KerryJo Sampson in favor; Joseph Wagner opposed) 

David Alves – Motions to come out of executive session.  
KerryJo Sampson – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

David Alves – Motions to adjourn. KerryJo Sampson seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Victoria Gavel 

__________________________________________ 
David Alves 

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Joseph Wagner 

_____________________________________________ 

KerryJo Sampson 

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 1 page 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated September 25th, 2025 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne 

DRAFT
ITEM #6: (b.) Minutes 9/25/25

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


ITEM #7: (a.) Payroll Warrant





ITEM #7: (b.) AP Warrant


















	Special Amusement Permit 8-2025 On A Plain Brewery.pdf
	Blank Page




